Braidwood Community Association							
Meeting Type: General		Place: Braidwood Servicemen's Club	Date: 16 Jul 24	Time: 5.30 pm			
Meeting							
Committee	Sue Murray,	Sue Murray, John Tuckwell, David Anthony, Sarah Leheny, Trish Sargeson					
Present							
Apologies	Martin Glove	Martin Glover, Judy Lawson, Judy van Rijswijk, Margaret Tuckwell, Christine Leddy					

Item	Discussion/Summary/Motion	Motion	Motion	Vote
		Moved	Seconded	
Item 1: Welcome and	David welcomed all and performed an Acknowledgement of Country.			
Apologies				
Item 2: Endorsement of	Previous minutes from meeting 18/6/24 were emailed to attendees.	Phillip	Bill	
Previous Minutes	Tabled and accepted by the meeting.	Owen	Waterhouse	
Item 3: Business Arising a	nd not included in General Business			
<u> 3a:</u> Community	Interagency meeting with Joanna Wherry (QPRC) to bring relevant			
Transport and MPS	parties together. Transport was discussed and is acknowledged as an			
Services	issue. No solutions found yet.			
<u>3b:</u> Braidwood	The Plan was presented to Council on 26 June. Open for comment on			
Community Plan	'Your Voice', closing 26 July.			
3c: QPRC Affordable	Sarah reported action has commenced in Council for re-zoning land in			
Housing Working Group	Braidwood, Bungendore, and Queanbeyan to enable the building of			
	affordable housing. Council is also looking at the use of tiny homes for			
	emergency accommodation and looking for ways to control and limit			
	the use of short-term holiday accommodation.			
Item 4: General Business				

Item 4a: QPRC	Our response to the Integrated Plan was sent to Council but most of our		
Integrated Plans 2024- c	questions went unanswered. Positive feedback from Council staff. Have		
25 f	forwarded QON for a future Council meeting.		
Item 4b: Palerang water E	BCA made a supplementary submission opposing the 15.6% increase in		
access charges t	the Palernag Water Access Charge. Councillors rejected (5 votes to 4)		
a	an amendment proposed by Cr Willis to reduce the increase to 4.5%.		
Item 4c: Survey of 4	40 responses in two days (55% of respondents were rural). Sue will send		
residents t	the link to local Progress Associations to circulate amongst their		
r	members. Posters will be put up around town and notification posted		
i	n the Braidwood Bugle and Changing Times.		
Item 4d: Albion Sheds	The Albion sheds have been demolished. Some materials will be		
update a	available to the community. Several spaces were volunteered to store		
r	remaining materials.		
Item 4e: Milestone 3	Draft report has been released and is available for comment on NSW		
Report g	govt website. A very good report and well received, but it is seen as a		
v	wish-list with no funding. Uncertainty about mention of 'site-specific		
e	exemptions'. There was a suggestion of a kitchen-table group of experts		
t	to provide our response. Draft report is on public exhibition until 5 Aug.		
Item 5: Any Other J	John mentioned a map of Braidwood (funded by the Community Bank)		
Business v	will be printed on the back of the pre-school calendar for 2025.		
Item 6: Next Meeting 2	20 August 2024		